



Case Management Experience

Sheryl is a highly skilled registered general nurse with seven years of case management experience, working with clients aged 12 years old and above. During this time, she has successfully managed a wide variety of cases involving orthopaedic injury, polytrauma, dual diagnosis, brain injury and the management of complex behaviours. Sheryl leverages her extensive base of clinical knowledge to perform rigorous client assessments and develop impactful, evidence-based rehabilitation plans in collaboration with multi-disciplinary care teams. She is renowned for driving exceptional standards of efficiency, providing effective training and staff support and ensuring the full and rapid resolution of crisis scenarios. Sheryl provides results-driven, empathetic, and pragmatic support and clear and regular updates, guiding her clients seamlessly through the challenges of the rehabilitation journey.

Specialisms

- Neurological Conditions
- Orthopaedics
- Spinal Injury
- Brain Injury
- Polytrauma
- Complex Behaviour Management
- Disability Assessment
- Neuro-oncology

Qualifications

- BSc (Hons) Nursing
- Registered General Nurse
- Advanced Diploma Midwifery
- Neurological & Neurosurgical Nursing Course

Professional Background

As a fully qualified nurse, Sheryl has over 25 years of diverse clinical experience. This has included the assessment, treatment and management of a broad range of spinal injuries, neurological conditions and orthopaedic injuries. Sheryl began her career in The Queen's Medical Centre's Neurosurgical Unit. She subsequently completed the Neurological & Neurosurgical Nursing Course and took on a secondment role as practice development sister, during which she led staff training and development. Following this, Sheryl obtained experience as a research nurse, coordinating a range of major clinical drug trials. She later established the Neuro Oncology Nursing Service at the Queens Medical Centre, leading the provision of high-quality care to patients across four counties. This involved the management of a complex caseload and the provision of a wide variety of support to patients during surgery and oncology treatment. Within this role, she drove continuous service improvement via contribution to the peer review process and the provision of staff training regarding the management of brain tumours. From 1998-2015, Sheryl obtained significant experience in orthopaedic, gynaecological and spinal nursing whilst working through the NHS nurse bank. She has also performed disability assessments for the Department of Work & Pensions and completed medical screening and sample collection for a portfolio of insurance companies. Sheryl has recently completed a pilot project in remote monitoring of patients with long term health conditions and has covered as clinical lead nurse for complex care packages.

Throughout her career, Sheryl has collaborated as a high-performing member, and often lead professional, of multi-disciplinary teams. She has frequently enabled successful, 'fast track' patient discharges, including managing CCG funding applications to obtain optimal care packages and liaising with the NHS, charities and social carers to coordinating robust community care. Her roles have frequently demanded sensitive, clear and effective communication, including the delivery of biopsy results to patients, presenting treatment options and outlining relevant side effects and planning end-of-life care.



Career History

Case Manager

Harrison Associates
(2020-present)

Case Manager

Bush & Co
(2015 – 2022)

Nurse

NHS Nurse Bank
(1998 - 2015)

Service Lead (Neuro Oncology Nursing Service)

Queen's Medical Centre
(2007 - 2015)

Clinical Research Nurse

Subcontracted to AstraZeneca
(2003 – 2005)

Practice Development Sister

Queen's Medical Centre
(2002 - 2003)

Nurse (Neurosurgical Unit)

Queen's Medical Centre
(1997 - 2002)

Memberships

- Case Management Society UK
- British Association of Brain Injury & Complex Case Management
- Nursery & Midwifery Council
- Royal College of Nursing

Ages Covered

- 12 years old and above.